
AB
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE

FRIDAY 25 AUGUST 2017
1.30 PM

Bourges/Viersen Rooms - Town Hall

AGENDA
Page No

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council. 

3. Application for New Premises Licence - The Green Backyard, Oundle 
Road, Peterborough

3 - 56

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Dan 
Kalley on 01733 296334 as soon as possible.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.

Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use 
social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. A protocol on this facility is 
available at: 

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recordi
ng.pdf

Committee Members:

Councillors: Ayres (Chairman), Allen and Davidson

Substitutes: Councillors: R Brown, Bond and Clark

Public Document Pack

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf


Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Dan Kalley on telephone 01733 
296334 or by email – daniel.kalley@peterborough.gov.uk



LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 3

25 AUGUST 2017 PUBLIC REPORT

Contact Officers: 
Kerry Leishman, Licensing & Business Manager 
Simon Andrews, Licensing Regulatory Officer

Tel: 453502
Tel. 453489

APPLICATION:       NEW PREMISES LICENCE  

APPLICANT: The Green Backyard CIO

REFERENCE NO: 075551

PREMISES: The Green Backyard, Oundle Road, o/s 191979

GLOSSARY OF TERMS:  Attached at Appendix A on Page 11

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for The Green 
Backyard, Oundle Road, Peterborough, taking into account the background information and 
representations received from 4 residents/other persons.

2.   BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1 The Green Backyard is a community project utilising Council owned land. On the 24th of 

March 2017 the Chairman of the Green Backyard contacted Licensing to kickstart an 
application that provisionally started with a site visit in August 2016. On 30th June 2017 a 
premises application was submitted for the Green Backyard - GBY. Prior to the licence being 
applied for a meeting took place between Rich Hill - GBY, Victoria Matsell - Pollution Control 
Officer and Simon Andrews, Regulatory Officer. The purpose of the meeting and in line with 
Home Office guidance was to prepare Public Nuisance conditions. The main outcome of this 
meeting was that the application would contain the code of practice recommendation for 
noise control at concerts, 12 events per year including other controls.

2.2 Prior to the application being submitted, numerous emails and telephone conversations took 
place between the applicant and the licensing team to design a set of proportionate 
conditions.

2.3 The application also contains an additional application to disapply mandatory need for a 
DPS.

3



2.4 The Licensing section is aware that a lease for the land is still being negotiated with 
Peterborough City Council. The lease agreement contains conditions relating to the sale of 
alcohol. A plan variation may also be required pending the outcome of the sub committee 
decision due to the leased area potentially being different to what has been supplied with the 
application.

3. AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR 

● Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises
Sun to Thurs – 17.00 to 21.30. 
Fri to Sat 17.00 to 23.00. Limited to 12 during events per calendar year.

● Regulated Entertainment
Fri 17.30 to 22.30. Sat 12.00 to 22.30. Sun 12.00 to 21.30

● Hours premises are open to the public
Sun to Thurs – 17.00 to 21.30. 
Fri to Sat 17.00 to 23.00.

4. APPLICATION 

4.1 Please refer to the application attached at Appendix B – Pages 15-48 The application also 
contains a subsidiary document applying to remove the mandatory condition relating to the 
need for a DPS. The licensing section and Police have accepted this document as being 
valid.

4.2 Representations against the application have been received from ‘Other Persons’ Appendix 
C on Pages 49-56. 

4.3 Part P of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the licensing 
objectives, these being, ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, ‘Public Safety’, ‘Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’.  These are also contained 
within the body of this report (in section 7) and in accordance with section 10.5 of Guidance 
have been interpreted into enforceable conditions. Only those appropriate and proportionate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives have been included in the Operating Schedule. 

4.4 No representations have been received from any other of the Responsible Authorities i.e. 
Home Office,  Public Health Authority, Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Licensing 
Authority, Peterborough City Council Planning Department, Peterborough City Council 
Health & Safety Department, Peterborough City Council Environmental Pollution Team, or 
Children’s Services. 

4.5 A ‘Notice’  was displayed in the newspaper in accordance with Part 4 No. 25 of Statutory 
Instruments 2005 No. 42 – The licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises 
Certificates) Regulations 2005.  

5. REPRESENTATIONS 
5.1 Summary of issues raised by other persons objecting to the application:

● Regulated Entertainment having an impact on local residents.

4



● The introduction of alcohol relating to an increase of anti-social behaviour (ASB)  in the 
area.

5.2       There were no representations in support of the application.

6. MEDIATION

6.1 Mediation was attempted with the first three residents that made representations. Mediation 
was not successful. 

7. APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES : 

7.1 Crime and disorder

● The Green Backyard will perform due diligence in complying with the law,prioritising 
public safety, and protecting the good reputation of our charity.

● The Licensee, or those individuals authorised by the Licensee, shall give at least 28 
days notice to Peterborough City Counil's Licensing and Environmental Services 
Teams, and authorised nominated contacts for Cambridgeshire Constabulary Police 
and Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, of all events where the expected 
attendance will be greater than 250 people at any one time (not including staff), and 
at which licensable activity will take place.

● All assistance will be provided to Peterborough City Council, Cambridgeshire 
Constabulary.

● Police, and Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service in the event of any regulatory 
inspections that take place.

● The premises will not host any event where attendance exceeds 1000 people at any 
one time unless otherwise agreed with Peterborough City Council at least 28 days in 
advance.

● When alcohol is sold at an event where the expected attendance will be more than 
250 people at any one time the following conditions will apply to all bars:

(a) Unless otherwise agreed with the Peterborough City Council Licensing, bars 
will  be closed at least 30 minutes before the event finish time.

(b) Drinks will not be sold or served in glass vessels or containers.

● At all events where alcohol is sold, bars will not be permitted to run price promotions, 
happy hours or other promotions designed to encourage excessive drinking.

● The Licensee shall ensure that external organisers are issued with an agreement for 
hire of the premises, or part thereof. This agreement shall include the conditions 
attached to the Premises Licence.

5



● Any criminal activity witnessed at The Green Backyard will be reported to the police.

● Clear display of a code of conduct for customers visiting The Green Backyard, 
asking patrons to respect the needs of local residents.

● The Licensee will appropriately risk assess and consider the employment of door 
supervisors. 

● All persons guarding premises against outbreaks of disorder or against damage 
(door supervisors) must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

● If SIA door supervisors are employed the premises licence holder shall ensure that 
the following details for each door supervisor are contemporaneously entered into a 
bound register kept for that purpose:

o Full name
o SIA Certificate number and I or badge number, or registration number of any 

accreditation scheme recognised by the Licensing Authority (including expiry 
date of that registration or accreditation)

o The time that they began their duty
o The time they completed their duty
o The full details of any agency through which they have been allocated to 

work at the premises if appropriate.

● The register shall be made available at all reasonable times to an authorised Officer 
or a Police Officer. The register is to be kept at the premises at all times and shall be 
so maintained as to enable an authorised officer to establish the particulars of all door 
staff engaged at the premises during the period of not less than 12 months prior to 
the request.

● A refusals record must be kept at the premises which details all refusals to sell 
alcohol. This record will include the date and time of the incident, a description of the 
customer, the name of the staff member who refused the sale, and the reason the 
sale was refused. All entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal. The record 
will be made available for inspection and copying within 3 days of a request by an 
officer of a Responsible Authority.

● Staff training in relation to identifying and preventing sales of alcohol to any person 
who is, or appears to be, drunk should be undertaken on a regular basis at reasonable 
intervals. This training, together with on-going training to prevent underage sales 
(Challenge 25) and conflict management should be recorded in a written format and 
be available to an authorised officer upon reasonable request.

6



7.2 Prevention of Public Nuisance

● The Green Backyard will take all reasonable steps to prevent nuisance arising as a 
result of the charity's activities, abiding with statutory requirements detailed within the 
Licensing Act 2003 , and will adhere to the guidance set in the Code of Practice on 
Environmental Noise Control at Concerts.

● The number of licensable amplified music events that may be held shall be restricted 
to 12 concert days per calendar year.

● A person nominated by the premises license holder shall be responsible for 
monitoring noise levels, have full control over the sound amplification equipment, and 
be instructed to implement changes in noise levels in accordance with any request 
by an authorised officer of Peterborough City Council immediately and ensure that 
volume is maintained at reduced level.

● Noise monitoring results and complaints received shall be recorded and retained, 
including any actions taken in response to complaints and monitoring for 24 months, 
and made available to the local authority upon request.

● All complaints about noise received by The Green Backyard staff/Event 
Organiser/License Holder shall be notified to the Responsible Authority for 
Environmental Health (Pollution Control) within 24 hours of the complaint being 
received.

● The holder of the premises licence or responsible person nominated by them in 
writing shall take all reasonable steps to prevent and control noise nuisance caused 
by persons using the Licensed Premises and also ensure patrons and visitors arrive 
at and depart from the premises in a manner which will not cause annoyance to 
nearby occupants.

● Any queue which forms outside the premises shall be stewarded at all times to 
ensure that minimal disturbance is caused.

● The Licensee shall encourage patrons not to congregate outside the premises after 
the event has finished.

● An adequate number of suitable (lidded) receptacles shall be provided to receive and 
store refuse from the premises/site.

● Any litter or refuse generated must be contained within the boundaries of the 
premises or an area that had been designated for refuse storage and regularly 
cleared.

● During the build up and break down of the events site, any activities that might cause 
noise to be audible outside the premises will be limited to the hours of 09:00 to 21:00.

7



7.4 Public Safety

● Adequate stewarding within the licensed area must be provided at all times during 
the licensed event.

● The Licensee shall employ sufficient numbers of stewards/marshals as required by 
the size of the event to ensure that patrons leave the premises safely.

● Adequate medical and first aid cover and facilities appropriate to the licensed event 
must be provided.

● A completed fire risk assessment required under Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) 
Order 2005 will be available for inspection by an authorised officer.

● The Green Backyard CIO shall ensure that any event organiser is made aware of the 
premises' fire risk assessment and, when deemed necessary, ensure an event 
specific fire risk assessment is available for inspection by an authorised officer.

● Staff will be well trained on all policies and procedures relating to public safety, and 
have clearly displayed information on emergency numbers available at all times.

● The Licensee will ensure the capacity specified in the fire risk assessment is strictly 
adhered to at all times.

● The Licensee will ensure that there are adequate means of control to ensure that only 
permitted numbers of persons gain access to the event site.

● Valid Public Liability insurance must be kept in force and a copy of the schedule must 
be available for inspection by an authorised officer. Valid Public Liability insurance 
must be kept in force and a copy of the schedule must be available for inspection by 
an authorised officer.

7.3 Protection of children from Harm

● Staff will be fully trained on terms of license and operate a Challenge  25 policy.

● The 'Challenge 25' initiative to prevent sales of alcohol to persons under 18 years of 
age will be implemented at all times at the premises and signage will be prominently 
placed within the premises advertising the fact that the premises operates the 
'Challenge 25' initiative.

● There shall be an information point (or equivalent area) at all licensable events for the 
reporting and management of lost children. 

● The information point will be in direct radio contact with the event manager authorised 
by the Licensee.

8



 

8. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS

8.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application:

8.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

- Objectives,  Section 4 on Page 7 and 8         
- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6 and 7
- Licence Conditions, Section 14 page 17
- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 19 and 20

8.3 Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 April 2017

- The Licensing Objectives – Section 2 pages 7 to 17
- Applications for Premises Licenses – Section 8 pages 52 to 62
- Determining applications – Section 9 pages 70 to 78
- Conditions Attached to Premises Licences – Section 10  page 79  to 90

9. LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION)

9.1 Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or person 
that is “not relevant” to the application.

9.2 Members should note that the letters and emails attached are in their entirety and that not all 
matters raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration under the 
Licensing Act 2003.  It is up to the Committee to decide upon what ‘weight’ they attach to 
these areas.

10. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS

10.1 The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing 
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  This is an application for a new licence made under 
Section 17 of the Licensing Act. 

10.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 30 June 2017.

10.3 The application before this Committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing 
Committee will make its decision based upon:

● The merits of the application;
● The promotion of the four licensing objectives;
● The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority; and
● The Guidance issued by the Home Office under section 182 of the Licensing Act 

2003 – April 2017.

10.4  The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways:

● Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for;

9



● Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the 
licensing objectives);

● Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity; and
● Decide to refuse to grant  the licence.

10.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section 35(4) 
Licensing Act 2003.         

10



APPENDIX A
LICENSING ACT 2003
GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Note:  In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of certain 
terms included in the Act.  In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in the 
Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms.  For a full definition of the terms used, the 
reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003.

      ‘Child’ 
(a) means an individual aged under 16
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over

‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence 
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to 
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the 
Premises Licence holder.

‘Other Persons’:
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area and 

who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority.

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public 
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am.

‘Licensable Activities’ means: -

● The sale by retail of alcohol
● The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club
● The provision of Regulated Entertainment
● The provision of Late Night Refreshment

‘Licensing Authority’:  - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise 
requires.

      ‘Licensing Objectives’

● The prevention of crime and disorder
● Public safety
● The prevention of public nuisance
● The protection of children from harm

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and 
any others that may be prescribed): -

● The relevant Licensable Activities
● The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when 

premises are open to the public
● Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the 

Premises Supervisor
● Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply 

on and/or off the premises

11



● The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives

‘Challenge 25’ means that a retailer will ask for proof of identification if they have reason to 
believe that the person making a purchase of alcohol is under the age of 25.

‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises 
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part III of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1988(b). 

‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: -

● A performance of a play
● An exhibition of a film
● An indoor sporting event
● A boxing or wrestling entertainment
● A performance of live music
● Any playing of recorded music
● A performance of dance

Except where there is an exemption under the Live Music Act 2012 or Statutory Instrument 2013 
No. 1578 The Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment) (Amendment) Order 2013

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed above, 
where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of entertaining that 
audience or spectators.

‘Relevant Licensing Authority’:     is the Authority in the area the premises are situated.

‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: -

● Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police)
● Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority)
● Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council
● Planning authority, Peterborough City Council
● Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council
● Environmental Health – Pollution, Peterborough City Council
● Children’s’ Services – Child Protection & Review Manager
● Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health)
● The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council
● Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12 

passengers.) 
● Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers). 
● Home Office (Immigration)

‘Supply of alcohol’:
 
- the sale by retail of alcohol, or
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club.

‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more Licensable 
Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: -

● Duration – they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days);
● Scale – they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time;

12



● Use of the same premises – the same premises cannot be used on more than 12 occasions 
in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days irrespective of the 
number of occasions on which they have been used; and

● The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time – a Personal 
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a similar 
period.

(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required for 
the period of the event).

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003

13



This page is intentionally left blank

14



15

aaq424
Typewritten Text
Appendix B



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35

aaq424_1
Rectangle

aaq424_2
Rectangle



36



37



38



39



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Peterborough

Application for need for a Designated Premises 

Supervisor  to be disapplied

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@peterborough.gov.uk

Telephone: 01733 747474 

* required information

Section 1 of 4

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use
This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference The Green Backyard
You can put what you want here to help you 

track applications if you make lots of them. It 

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 

behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 

work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Rich

* Family name Hill

* E-mail rich@thegreenbackyard.com

Main telephone number 07946577630 Include country code.

Other telephone number 01733 260766

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in 

the UK with Companies 

House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 

section is optional in this form.

Is your business registered 

outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name The Green Backyard CIO
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - none
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Charity or Association

40



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Trustee

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 

business is located.

Business Address

Building number or name 2

Street Edinburgh Avenue

District Werrington

City or town Peterborough

County or administrative area Cambridgeshire

Postcode PE4 6PL

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 

address - that is an address required of you 

by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 4

PREMISES DETAILS

We, as named in section 1, being a board or committee of individuals with responsibility for the management of the 

community premises described in section 2 below, and being the applicant for a premises licence or the premises licence 

holder in respect of those premises apply for the condition referred to in section 19(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 to be 

included in the licence instead of the conditions referred to in section 19(2) and (3) of the said Act. 

See also guidance on completing the form, note 1.

Premises licence number

* Premises name The Green Backyard

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Premises OS Map Reference

* OS map reference TL 191979

Contact Details

E-mail rich@thegreenbackyard.com

Telephone number 07946577630

Fax number

Other telephone number

* Brief description of premises and the composition of the committee or board of individuals with responsibility for the 

management of the premises. (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2).

Community garden and registered charity based on former allotment site.  The Green Backyard is governed by a board of 

up to 12 trustees, with one seat reserved for a local councilor.  The trustee officers are currently Paul Hetherington, Chair, 

Alun Williams, Secretary, Hazel Perry, Treasurer, and Sophie Antonelli, Vice-Chair.

41



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Describe how you will ensure that alcohol sales are properly supervised and what arrangements you have in place (if any) 

for hiring out the premises.(See also guidance on completing the form, note 3).

The Green Backyard board of trustees will ensure all trustees are made fully aware of the charity's obligations in respect of 

alcohol sales, as outlined in statutory requirements such as the Licensing Act 2003, and the conditions set out in the 

premises license. 

In the spirit of continual review and improvement, The Green Backyard board of trustees will seek guidance from, and 

cooperate with, Peterborough City Council Licensing, and all relevant authorities, to ensure trustees are kept fully up to 

date with the charity's obligations to properly supervise the sale of alcohol. 

At each event where alcohol is sold, the board of trustees will authorise, in writing, one or more nominated person(s) with 

the appropriate level of training to act as supervisor of alcohol sales.  A nominated supervisor will be present throughout 

the entire period alcohol is being sold, and have responsibility for ensuring the conditions of the license are strictly 

adhered to. 

As stated in the licensing conditions, in the event of venue hire, The Green Backyard shall ensure that all external organisers 

are issued with an agreement for hire of the premises, or part thereof. This agreement shall include the conditions attached 

to the Premises Licence. 

 

Section 3 of 4

APPLICANT DETAILS 

* Are you the premises licence holder?

Yes No

Are the applicants address and contact details the same as the premises 

address and contact details given in section 2?

Yes No

Address

Building number or name 83

Street All Saints Road

District

City or town Peterborough

County or administrative area Cambridgeshire

Postcode PE1 2QT

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail rich@thegreenbackyard.com

Telephone number 07946577630

Fax number

Other telephone number

* Are you able to attach the premises licence?

42

aaq424_3
Rectangle



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

* Reasons why you have failed to attach the premises licence

This relates to a new application currently under review.

Any further information to support your application

The Green Backyard CIO intends to oversee a small number of fundraising events per calender year.  For several years, 

these events have operated under Temporary Event Notices, gaining the charity valuable experience in managing events 

including the retail of alcohol.  These events have not resulted in any official complaints. 

The principle reason for applying for a premises license is two-fold a) allows increasing capacity at some select events to 

beyond the 499 limit allowed under a Temporary Event Notice b) saving cost and time in the long-run, by negating the 

requirement to make Temporary Event Notice applications

Section 4 of 4

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £23

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

DECLARATION

* 
I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 

licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 

behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

* Capacity

Date   (dd/mm/yyyy)

Add another signatory

43



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/peterborough/apply-3 to upload this file and 

continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

44



Notice is given that The Green Backyard CIO   have on the 30th of 

June 2017 applied to Peterborough City Council as the Licensing 

Authority for a Premises Licence for;  

The Green Backyard 

Oundle Road  

OS – 191979 

Sale of Alcohol: Sun to Thurs – 17.00 to 21.30. Fri to Sat 17.00 to 

23.00. Regulated Entertainment: Fri 17.30 to 22.30. Sat 12.00 to 

22.30. Sun 12.00 to 21.30 

Anyone wishing to make representations concerning this application 

should do so in writing to: 

Peterborough City Council, Licensing Section, Town Hall, Bridge 

Street, Peterborough, PE1 1FA 

 

 

http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/business/licensing_and_permits/lice

nsing_act_2003/public_register.aspx 

 

 

Representations in respect of this application must reach the Licensing 

Authority by 28th of July 2017 

Persons wishing to inspect the register or the record of this application 

may do so by attending the office of the Licensing Section, during 

office hours, Monday to Friday inclusive. 

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in 

connection with an application, the maximum fine for which on 

summary conviction is £5000. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES 

LICENCE 
 

45

http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/business/licensing_and_permits/licensing_act_2003/public_register.aspx
http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/business/licensing_and_permits/licensing_act_2003/public_register.aspx


46



47



This page is intentionally left blank

48



49

aaq424_4
Rectangle

aaq424_5
Typewritten Text
Appendix C

aaq424_6
Typewritten Text



50



51

aaq424_7
Rectangle



52



I

IITY C{}UFiCilL
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence

10 Lincoln Road
Glinton
PE6 7JR

Details of premises representation is about
Name of
Premises: The Green Backvard
Address of
premises: Oundle Road/London Road

Peterborough
PE2 8AT

Application No. (if
known)

Please tick one or more of the licensinq obiectives that vour representation relates to:
Prevention of crime and disorder d ves
Public Safety d ves
Prevention of public nuisance flves
Protection of children from harm ! ves

your concerns about this application:

that will affect the local residents.

This is a completely unnocessary ation. I have 6 properties in this section and all the t€nants areappalled at the possibility ofthe li

Please give further details of whv you believe this application will have an adverse
effect on the licensin

53

aaq424_8
Rectangle

aaq424_9
Rectangle



54

aaq424_10
Rectangle



55



56


	Agenda
	3 Application for New Premises Licence - The Green Backyard, Oundle Road, Peterborough
	Licensing Sub Committee 2003 - Green Backyard Appendix B application and plans
	application form
	DPS to_be_disapplied The Green Backyard
	notice
	plan 1
	plan 2 (1)

	Licensing Sub Committee 2003 - Green Backyard Appendix C representations
	REP David Broccoli Representation
	REP Susan Broccoli Representation
	REP Geddes Representation
	REP Ian Larter Representation





